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JUL 16 1982

License: 35-17259-01

Tulsa Gama Ray, Inc.
[ d }7ATTN: Homer McCoy /

Acting Radiation Safety Officer
1127 South Lewis
Tulsa, OK 74104

Dear Mr. McCoy:

Thank you for responding to our request for a copy of the letter dated

February 22, 1980. Our files are now up-to-date and contain all the

information necessary to retire License 35-17259-01 issued to Sooner X-Ray and

Mag, Inc., which expired on March 31, 1982.

Sincerely,

Gler D. Brown, Chief
Technical Program Branch

cc: Vandy L. Miller, Chief
Licensing Management Branch, NMSS
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